

# FARMAN AHMAD

## UI/UX DESIGNER

#### **EDUCATION**

**PROFILE** 

2019 - 2022 BBA Dr.B.R.Ambedkar University,Agra

I have 3.5 years of experience as a professional UI/UX designer, and I am very creative and adaptable. I have a broad spectrum of experience in corporate identity, UI/UX, print media, and website design.

2017 - 2018 INTERMEDIATE GBSS,School,KrishnaNagar,Delh

#### **EXPERIENCE**

### CONTACT

Email

2022 - Present eSearch Logix Pvt. Ltd. Sec63, Noida

#### UI/UX Designer

I've been working here for six months as a web and graphic designer.

Phone +91-858-6911-548

2019 - 2022 Code Calibre Sec 63, Noida

#### UI/UX Designer

I worked almost two years working here and picked up both graphic and web design skills.

farmanahmad534@gmail.com

2018 - 2019 Induetech Pvt. Ltd. Sec 65, Noida

#### **HTML Developer**

I worked as an HTML developer here for around six months

Address Rashid Market, Krishna Nagar Delhi - 110051

### CONTACT

## SKILLS

www.farmanahmad.com www.behance.net/farmanahmad5 Photoshop Figma OF Adobe XD OF Adobe XD OF ADD OF A